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Request for Proposals  Purchasing Department 
Vehicle Wash System 73 Harlow Street 

Bangor, Maine 04401 
207-992-4282       

Bid No. P26-37 

 
 
Addendum Issue Date:  March 2, 2026          
 
Addendum No. 1 
 
I. Questions: 
The following questions were submitted.  The City’s responses to the questions follow in Italics.  
 

1. Q: Can you confirm that the water heater is not part of the supply scope? 
A: The water heater is new and will not need to be replaced 

2. Q: Should the demo of the existing equipment be included on the price proposal? 
A: Please include the demo and disposal of the existing equipment. 

3. Q: Should field plumbing and electrical work be included? 
A: Yes, include the plumbing and electrical.  

4. Q: Please supply all existing DWG of the wash bay to include above ground and underground 
plumbing. 
A: This does not exist 

5. Q: Please supply the existing shop DWG of the wash unit in the wash lane to include 
underground/ above ground utilities. 
A: The electrical will be changed since the building is being fitted for BEV buses. 

6. Q: If this is an RFP, please supply the weighted value of each category that the bidder will be 
graded or is it simply the low bidder who meets all criteria will be awarded the project? 
A: The weighted value is split between all criteria. 

7. Q: Please supply all types of vehicles, (length, height, and width) that that the wash will be 
washing and the max number of vehicles per hour.  
A: Washing between a Nissan leaf to a 624 John Deer loader and 
plow trucks with plows. No more than 10 per hour at the most. 

8. Q: What is the diameter of the incoming water line and PSI? 
A: Information not available.  

9. Q: If the existing main utilities will not be sufficient to handle the new specified system, will 
the owner supply them to the wash bay? 
A: The electrical will be brought to the control room. 
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10. Q: Has the owner verified that the current oil/ water separator is sufficient for the new 
specified system? 
A: Yes, it is a four tank(chamber) system. 

11. Q: Is there any DBE goal set for this project? 
Q: No 

12. Q: Is there any FTA funding for this project? What is the funding source? 
A: The funding source for the wash bay is through the City. 

13. Q: Please supply to the bidders how long you would like the extended warranty. There is only 
one line in the bid document and obviously the cost would depend on the length of time of 
the warranty? 
A: Five-year extended warranty if available. 

14. Q: Please confirm that the bidder is responsible for the full demo and installation of the truck 
wash system to include all new electrical and plumbing runs, interconnections, and final 
connections for an operable system. 
A: Yes. 

15. Q: Please supply the attendance /sign in sheet of the per-bid meeting. 
A: Supplied as attachment 

16. Q: Is a bid bond required? 
A: No 

17. Q: What are the available electrical amps & voltage in the wash bay? 
A: The whole building will be electrified for BEV buses. 

18. Q: Will the city make available the general budget for this project? 
A: We have a specific budget amount to spend. The budget will not be disclosed at this time. 

 
IV. Attachments: 
 Pre-bid Meeting sign in sheet. 
 
 
 
The following Addendum(s) is/are hereby acknowledged: 
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____________________________________ 
Business Name 
 
 
____________________________________ 
Name (print or type)  
 
 
____________________________________ 
Signature 
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